

## **Minutes of the Manasota Track Club**

September 6, 2023

**Present:** Kelli Anderson, Kimmy Collister, Jennifer Gallagher, Rob Loeffler, Angie Long, Karen Mann, Felicia Cox, Tom Younkman

**Absent:** Mary Murphy, Jenna O'Horan, Mo Hogan

**Guests:** None

Meeting called to order at 6:01 pm

Felicia made a motion to approve the minutes from the last meeting. Jen second, all voted to approve.

**Membership:**

605 paid memberships, 977 members, total.

Last year at this time we had 977 paid memberships and 1,102 members.

**Treasurers Report:**

Karen emailed the report, income this month is \$4586.61 vs \$5224.26 from last year. BBR sponsorship dollars are way down, only \$3,600 so far.

Angie made a motion to approve. Rob second, all voted to approve.

**Upcoming Events:**

Adopt a road on September 10th will be a morning event at 9am. And a club connect after with a pot luck.

Tom will pick up the supplies (bags, vest, grabbers, signs) for the pick up.

Phillippi Shores run is on October 7th, so far only 100.

**Van & Equipment:**

All good.

**School Funding:**

Rob requested \$750 for Wilkinson School.

Kelli made a motion to approve. Tom second, all voted to approve.

**BBR:**

Road sign for BBR, Bob's Barricades charges \$300 for the sign but requires a \$2500 deposit. We will order the sign for the race.

**Pub Run locations:**

10/6 Bazaar at Apricot and Lime

10/12 Gulf Gate Food + Beer

10/19 Tamiami Tap

So far 65 signed up for Pub Runs

BBR race has 408 signed up

**Packet Pick up locations**

Big Top Packet Pick-Up will be 10/25.

The rest TBD

**BBR Roles**

Kelli will ask the Sarasota High Cross Country team to man the water stop

**Shirts**

Kimmy is ordering the shirts from Royal Tees. Pub runs will be ordered this week, race shirts and VIPs will be ordered by 9/21

**Beverage & Parking**

Felicia will call Hugh and handle beverages

We need volunteers to help direct parking. Front lot for VIP, board members and volunteers.

Rob will be race announcer and we will alternate announcing awards and raffles during the event.

**Raffles & Misc**

Tom will bring an extra tent for the raffles

Raffles will be available by cash or Venmo

Costume contest - individual, duo and group

Ragnar will do prizes for individual and duo. Kelli will get a group prize.

**Other Business:**

New 5K maybe late spring for Camelot Care. Looking for a location.

Meeting adjourned at 7:08 pm

Kimmy made the motion to adjourn, Jen second, all in favor.

The next meeting will be October 4, 6 p.m. at Shriners on Fruitville

*Submitted by Kimmy Collister-Sterns*

---